Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Q3 & Q4 Assessments for 556 Manomin Ave

Property owner was making payments to their open market account and not to their coordinated collection account.
The hauler confirmed that they have moved the payment of $150 to the coordinated collection account. Therefore we
are recommending removing the assessment.

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

...‘ F: 651-266-6222

Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Maost Livable
City in Amgrica

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Q3 & Q4 Assessments for 556 Manomin Ave

Can you tell me their reason for the deletion? Need to put in the resolution

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Q3 & Q4 Assessments for 556 Manomin Ave

Hello Mai,
Per the hauler’s request, we need to remove the Q3 & Q4 2019 Assessments for 556 Manomin Ave.

The Q3 2019 assessment has already been approved. So | am going to request that you an Amended Resolution to
Delete Council decision and request that the entire assessment be removed.

The Q4 2019 assessment has not has a legislative or PH. Can you check again to see what the layover date for the PH
hearing and suggest a date and time to reschedule the LH?



Thank you for your help! | am out after 12:00 pm today (had to adjust my hours a bit this week) so | will see you when |
get back @

meizal Clare Pillsbury
R Management Assistant 1
Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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